

Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

May 9, 2018 5:30pm – 7:30pm

Department of Human Assistance (DHA) Building

2700 Fulton Avenue Sacramento, CA 95821

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)	⊠	Daniel Monk	×	Martha Rodriguez	×
Melinda Avey (1st Vice Chair)		Ryan Raftery		Alicia Castaneda	×
Irene Chu (2 nd Vice Chair)	×	Walter Wyniarczuk	×	Barbara Oleachea	×
Brandon Luke	⊠	Michelle Dallimore		Harry Carlson	×
Nick Mori	×	Thomas Johnson	×	Andrew Mendonsa	
Chris Carlson		Paul Tanner	×		

Guests: Lori Miller, Uma K. Zykofsky, Sandy Damiano, John Gutierrez, Kimberly Grimes, Amar Hariharan, Frank Valine, John Durbin, Deanna Lopez, Scott Russo, Carolyn Reuben, Gail Kelly, Damon Le, Jamie Maxwell, Maryl Russo, Brent Malicote, Rich Daniel

Topic	Minutes	
Call to Order Welcome and Introductions	Chair Jennifer Churchill called the meeting to order at 5:30pm,	
Agenda and Approval of Minutes	April minutes and agenda were approved.	
Chair Report	 The July 11, 2018 Advisory Board meeting will be held at Bridges, 3600 Power Inn Road, Sacramento, CA 95826 The August Advisory Board Meeting will be at the Spaghetti Factory on Watt Ave. More details to follow at upcoming meetings. 	
Provider Announcements	 Safety Center will be holding a fundraiser at 5:30pm on May 10, 2018, 3909 Bradshaw Road, Sacramento, CA 95827. Options for Recovery held a Mother's Day celebration event today. 	



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic	Minutes
Advisory Board Announcements	The Human Services Coordinating Council meeting is tomorrow at 12:00pm,
Presentation: Detective Seth Cimino Detective Andy Miller	A presentation on marijuana sales, grows, criminal element, and laws effecting local communities was given.
County Service Reports Adult Protective Services (APS), Child Protective Services (CPS), Probation, Sacramento Police, Public Health, Sheriff, District Attorney, Public Defender	No updates provided.
Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) Report Lori Miller, Program Manager, ADS Division of Behavioral Health Services (DBHS) Report Department of Health Services (DHS) Report Sandi Damiano, Interim Director, DHS	 ADS: Lori Miller On April 25, 2018, a marijuana prevention summit was held at the Sierra Health Foundation. A marijuana prevention campaign was rolled out at the summit, Campaign event days include May 24, 2018 and June 11, 2018. The Sacramento County Office of Education (SCOE) will be holding a Youth Summit in June 2018. The County has received a one-time allocation increase of Alcohol and Substance Abuse Prevention (ASAP) funds in the amount of \$3.93 million (\$3.8 million for prevention services and \$130,000 for residential, detox and outpatient services). The goal of ASAP is to help communities develop effective strategies for preventing and managing youth substance use and abuse and subsequent negative consequences. The Opioid Task Force has been renamed to Sacramento County Opioid Coalition (SCOC). DHS: Sandy Damiano Ms. Damiano attended this afternoon's meeting. Ms. Damiano is the Interim Director of the Department of Health Services (replacing Sherri Heller). DBHS: Uma k. Zykofsky The formal budget letter from County Executive comes out in a week or two. Mental Health Services Act homeless plan appears to be approved. Mental Health is still in the process of negotiating rates for psychiatric hospitals. The Division is exploring the opportunity to add more mobile teams throughout the County.
Public Comment	No public comments were made.



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic	Minutes
Adjournment	Motion to adjourn at 7:21pm; meeting adjourned.